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was replaced with two new objectives: 

"Define a physical layer specification that supports 800 Gb/s operation over 
1 wavelength over a single SMF in each direction with lengths up to at least 
10 km" 

"Define a physical layer specification that supports 800 Gb/s operation over 
4 wavelengths over a single SMF in each direction with lengths up to at least 
10 km." 

We look forward to the continued collaboration between our two groups. Individuals interested 
in participating in the work of the IEEE P802.3df Task Force may find further information at 
https://www.ieee802.org/3/df/index.html. Individuals interested in participating in the work of 
the IEEE P802.3dj Task Force may find further information at https://www.ieee802.org/ 
3/dj/index.html.  

 

Sincerely, 
David Law 
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 




